@ COLORADO
. W Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Chance Allen

Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc.
1687 Cole Blvd

Suite 300

Golden, CO 80401

RE: Hazeltine Mine, Permit No. M-2004-031, Acreage Reduction Denial, Revision No. AR-2

Dear Mr. Allen:

On December 1, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety considered your request for a permit
acreage reduction. The Division found that reclamation had not been accomplished on these areas and denied
this request. Please review the attached inspection report for the specific reasons for the acreage reduction
denial.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Patrick Lennberg

Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosure: Inspection Report

cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS

ec: Wyatt Webster, Aggregate Industries, wyatt.webster@Ilafargeholcim.com
Andre Laroche, Aggregate Industries, andre.laroche@aggregate-us.com
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